Chief George Arruda <george.arruda@swanseapolice.com>
FW: ACLU Public Records Request

"efalcon@aclum.org" <efalcon@aclum.org>

Tue, 7 Apr 2020 18:38:05 +0000

Mr. Falcon-Morano,

Attached is a response from the Swansea Police Department regarding your Public Records request pertaining to Facial Recognition. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

George Arruda

Chief of Police

Swansea Police Department

From: Diane Pelland [mailto:dpelland@town.swansea.ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Chief George Arruda

Cc: James Purcell; Jordan Remy

Subject: FW: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Morning Chief,

please see the attached Public Records Request.
Please include me on your response.

Sincerely,

Diane

Diane Pelland, Town Clerk
Town of Swansea, MA

81 Main Street

Swansea, MA 02777

Tel: 508-678-9389 Ext.2
Fax: 508-324-6700

Email: dpelland@town.swansea.ma.us

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@ aclum.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Diane Pelland

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good morning,
Please see attached.
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube
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